
From: Don & Anita Doyle
To: planning
Cc: Don; Anita A. Doyle
Subject: Concerns Regarding Proposed Development at 8647 & 8687 W Marigold Street
Date: Monday, December 1, 2025 2:23:51 PM

Dear City Council Members,
We are writing in regard to the proposed development at 8647 & 8687 W Marigold
Street, Ada County Parcel #S0525233602. As property owners of 8551 W Marigold
Street, we wish to formally express our concerns about the impact this project may
have on our residence and neighborhood.
Our primary concerns include:

The construction of a large multi‑story building directly overlooking our property,
which would eliminate backyard privacy.
The placement of entrances and exits adjacent to our driveway, raising traffic
and safety concerns when entering or exiting the residence.
The proposed maintenance building and garbage facilities being located along
our fence line.
Clarification on whether the natural drainage creek will be preserved and
maintained.
Whether noise‑barrier/privacy fencing will be installed to mitigate disruption.

Additionally, we respectfully request access to the full building blueprints, including
the layout of dwellings and outbuildings, so that we may better understand the scope
and impact of the project.
We appreciate your attention to these matters and look forward to your response.
Sincerely, 
Don and Anita Doyle
Property Owners of 8551 W Marigold Street. Garden City. ID
916-719-0492
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